
Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com>

RE: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13524 Quote 36884-II rev8 11.25.25 Crowne Plaza Foster City CA
3 mensajes

Sherry Hazen <sherry.hazen@diamanteworldwide.com> 25 de noviem
Para: Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>, Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, "orderentry@bws.com.mx" <orderentry@bws.com.mx>
CC: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, Quotes BWS <quotes@bws.com.mx>, Gladys Mejia <gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com>, Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.

Please see attached & confirm receipt of PO 13524 per Quote 36884-II rev8 11.25.25 – Crowne Plaza Foster City CA.

 

 

 

 

Sincerely,

SHERRY HAZEN
GENERAL ACCOUNTANT | 

800.440.2916 ext: 706 Mobile: 269.588.2118 SHERRY.HAZEN@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

From: Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>
Sent: Tuesday, November 25, 2025 5:03 PM
To: Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>
Cc: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>; Quotes BWS <quotes@bws.com.mx>; Gladys Mejia <gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com>; Sherry Hazen <sherry.hazen@
diamanteworldwide.com>
Subject: Re: CROWNE PLAZA FOSTER CITY, CA - INSTALL OF PUBLIC AREAS AND ROOMS 2776/2778

 

Hi Laura,
 
See attached revised quote for public areas now including the Corridors treatments.
 
Kind regards,

Julián Higuera

Pricing Mgr.

MX Cell: 52-664-406-4229, US Cell: 619-576-6826

Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc. 

 

For Request For Quotations submit to quotes@bws.com.mx 

For new Orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx

 

 

 

 

 

On Fri, Nov 21, 2025 at 11:40 AM Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com> wrote:

Hi Julian,

 

Please move the corridors back to Public Areas and adjust the tariffs. Thank you.
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Sincerely,
​

LAURA GEDDES

PROJECT MANAGER‑SUPERVISOR | 

800.440.2916 ext: 723 Mobile: 954.993.6181 LAURA.GEDDES@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

From: Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>
Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2025 5:46 PM
To: Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>
Cc: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>; Quotes BWS <quotes@bws.com.mx>
Subject: Re: CROWNE PLAZA FOSTER CITY, CA - INSTALL OF PUBLIC AREAS AND ROOMS 2776/2778

 

Hi Laura,
 
Confirmed. Installation will take place during 12/16 and 12/17.

Regards,
 

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

 

 

 

 

 

On Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 10:34 AM Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com> wrote:

Hi Julian,

 

The property has advised that they are booked with Holiday Parties, therefore install 12/4 – 12/7 is not feasible, please revise and confirm as follows:

 

Travel – Check-in:                       Monday, December 15th

Install:                                                Tuesday, December 16th – Wednesday, December 17th

Depart- Check-out:                    Thursday, December 18th

 

Thank you.
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 5:35 PM
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
 
Attached is our revised quote about the installation service for rooms 2776, 2778, corridors, elevator
meeting rooms.
 
I already confirmed our installers from 12/04 to 12/07.
 
Please send us the corresponding P.O.
 
Best Regards,
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

 

 

 

On Wed, Nov 12, 2025 at 11:49 AM Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com> wrote:

Hi Julian,

 

Attachment 1: Dated 10/7/25 is for rooms 2776, 2778 and Bayview Storage.

Attachment 2: Dated 9/10/25 is for the meeting rooms, elevator lobbies, and meeting rooms.
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
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2025 2:39 PM
To: Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>
Cc: Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>
Subject: Re: CROWNE PLAZA FOSTER CITY, CA - INSTALL OF PUBLIC AREAS AND ROOMS 2776/2778

 

Hi Laura,
 
I believe I have not sent a quote for Installation of this particular portion:  rooms 2776 + 2778 + P
(Meeting rooms Yale, Flex and Bayview + Elevators 2nd to 7th floor).- please confirm and if so, I ca
later today.
 
Confirmed, I have reserved our Installers Carlos Buelna and Alejandro Luna, per the following you 
travel on 12/04, install during 12/05 and 12/06 and travel back on 12/7.
 
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

 

 

 

 

On Tue, Nov 4, 2025 at 11:40 AM Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com> wrote:

Hi @Victorio Alfaro @Julian Higuera,

 

The property confirmed they are ready to install the public areas and rooms 2776 / 2778.

 

Product will need to export no later than 12/2/25 to be ready to ship 12/3/25.

 

Please confirm you can accommodate the following install dates:
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12/4: Travel to Foster City, CA – Check-in
12/5: Distributed product - Begin with installing rooms 2776 and 2778 then move on to public areas.
12/6: Finish installing public areas.
12/7: Check-out

 

If this schedule is doable, please let me know the names of the installers so I can ensure room accommodations are made.

 

Thank you.

 

 

Sincerely,
​

LAURA GEDDES

PROJECT MANAGER‑SUPERVISOR | 

800.440.2916 ext: 723 Mobile: 954.993.6181 LAURA.GEDDES@
DIAMANTEWORLDWIDE.COM

 

2 archivos adjuntos

DWW - Dicalabria PO 13524 (Public Area) Quote 36884-II EXC rev8 11.25.25 Crowne Plaza Foster City CA.pdf
95K

BWS QTE. 36884-II EXC rev.8 CROWNE PLAZA - FOSTER CITY, CA - PUBLIC AREAS ONLY - INCL. CORRIDORS (Nov-25-25).pdf
326K

CÉSAR GARCÍA JUÁREZ <dicaar@dicalabriainc.net> 26 de noviembre de 2025, 10:12 a.m.
Para: Juan Ramon Cardenas Z <jrcardenas@bajacontract.com>, Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>, O Orderentry
<orderentry@bws.com.mx>
CC: Armando Ibarra <armandoi@bws.com.mx>, Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>, "Karla H." <karlah@bws.com.mx>, Erica Montañez <emontanez@bajacontract.com>

Abel/Vico,

En el PO # 10597 de la OV # 21888 quedaron pendientes 36 ROLLER que indica Juan Ramon son de los corredores.

Sí ese es el caso, se debe solicitar al cliente revisión del PO 10597 para que sean eliminadas las 36 ROLLERS del PO y manejarlos en el nuevo PO 13524 que nos
hacen llegar, ahora solo por 33 ROLLER.

A la orden!

César García.
Accounting department.

Dicalabria Industries, Inc.
9927 Vía de la Amistad.
San Diego, CA 92154.

El mié, 26 nov 2025 a las 8:14, Juan Ramon Cardenas Z (<jrcardenas@bajacontract.com>) escribió:
Buenos días

La orden ya está empacada con fascia negra, estos corredores estaban agregados al PO original 10597
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Cesar / Abel
¿Se van a cancelar en el PO de la Full Order? es la línea 14

Quedo atento a sus comentarios

El mié, 26 nov 2025 a la(s) 7:46 a.m., Armando Ibarra (armandoi@bws.com.mx) escribió:
Buenos dias

Juan Ra, acaba de llegar este PO de Diamante, correspondiente a las Public areas de Crowne Plaza Foster City.
Ojo piden FASCIA NEGRA en los corredores.

No estoy seguro de que ya teníamos un PO anteriormente, y este se revisión.

Revisar con Abel y order entry.
De igual manera asegurar de que coincida cantidades y specs, con lo que ya esta fabricado y lo que falte por fabricar.
Todas las medidas tienen que estar ya en un RECAP APROBADO anteriormente.

Confirmar fecha de entrega basado en el calendario de instalación con Julian / Victorio.

Me confirmas.

Una vez que me den el folder te lo paso.

Nota: Crear la Ruta de folder digital..

Armando I.  Luquin

BWS

Baja Window Shading

Serving The Hospitality Industry

[Texto citado oculto]

--
Gracias y saludos cordiales.

Alejandra Sanchez <asanchez@bajacontract.com> 26 de noviembre de 2025, 11:22 a.m.
Para: Sherry Hazen <sherry.hazen@diamanteworldwide.com>
CC: Julian Higuera <jhiguera@bws.com.mx>, Abel Salazar <asalazar@bajacontract.com>, "orderentry@bws.com.mx" <orderentry@bws.com.mx>, Victorio Alfaro <valfaro@bws.com.mx>,
Quotes BWS <quotes@bws.com.mx>, Gladys Mejia <gladys.mejia@diamanteworldwide.com>, Laura Geddes <laura.geddes@diamanteworldwide.com>

Hi Sherry
 
We confirm receipt of the PO.

Thank you.
[Texto citado oculto]
--
--

Alejandra Sanchez
Order Entry Department.
Baja Window Shading, S. de R.L. de C.V. / Di Calabria Industries, Inc. 
For new Orders and revised orders please submit to orderentry@bws.com.mx

26/11/25, 11:22 a.m. Correo de Baja Contract - RE: DWW - Dicalabria PO 13524 Quote 36884-II rev8 11.25.25 Crowne Plaza Foster City CA

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=83f1a6121b&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1849836288392325818&simpl=msg-f:184983628839232581… 6/6

mailto:armandoi@bws.com.mx
mailto:orderentry@bws.com.mx

